
	
  
	
  

February	
  17,	
  2015	
  
	
  
	
  
The	
  Plum	
  Police	
  Department	
  recently	
  informed	
  the	
  
District	
  that	
  a	
  second	
  Plum	
  Senior	
  High	
  School	
  
teacher	
  was	
  charged	
  with	
  having	
  inappropriate	
  
student	
  relationships.	
  This	
  individual	
  and	
  the	
  other	
  
employee	
  charged	
  last	
  week	
  are	
  unrelated.	
  We	
  
cannot	
  discuss	
  either	
  report	
  at	
  this	
  time.	
  The	
  
District	
  is	
  not	
  investigating	
  any	
  other	
  inappropriate	
  
student-­‐teacher	
  relationships.	
  	
  
	
  
As	
  you	
  can	
  imagine,	
  this	
  has	
  been	
  a	
  difficult	
  time	
  
for	
  our	
  students	
  and	
  staff.	
  We	
  are	
  disheartened.	
  We	
  
ask	
  that	
  as	
  the	
  courts	
  determine	
  the	
  outcome	
  of	
  
each	
  case,	
  all	
  individuals	
  within	
  and	
  outside	
  the	
  
school	
  system	
  limit	
  rumors	
  and	
  the	
  spread	
  of	
  
misinformation.	
  
	
  
Respectfully,	
  

Dr. Timothy S. Glasspool      Dr. Guy Rossi 
Superintendent	
   	
   	
   	
   	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  Assistant	
  Superintendent	
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